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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
52D FIGHTER WING (USAFE)

15 February 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR ACEUR/CC
FROM: MAJMICHAEL D. ALMY
SUBJECT: Discharge Under AFI 36-3206 — Conditional Waiver Statement

1. I'have been notified that you are recommending me for discharge under AFI 36-3208, Chapter 3,
Paragraph 3.6.8, and of the specific basis of the proposed discharge. I know I am entitled to request or
waive, in writing, the following rights:

a. To present my case before a Board of Inquiry
b. To be represented by military counsel at this Board of Inquiry
¢. To submit statements on my own behalf to be considered by the Board of Inquiry.

2. Military counsel has been made available to me. I have been notified of my right to employ civilian
counsel, if T so desire.

3. Ihereby offer a conditional waiver of these rights associated with a Board of Inquiry hearing. This
waiver is contingent on:

a. My receipt of no les than an honorable service characterization, if the
recommendation for my discharge is approved.

b. The opportunity to submit statements on my own behalf to the Show Cause Authority,
and any subsequent reviewing authorities, for their consideration in determining if my discharge

should be approved.

4. Thave voluntarily signed this statement and retain a copy of it.
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MICHAEL D. ALMY, Maj, USAF )

The preceding statement of Maj Almy was his decision, signed following counseling by me and after

being advised of his rights and privileges. /
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/ JASON R. LINDBLOOM, Capt, USAF





